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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

RAYMOND LeFEVRE,
Plaintiff,

V. No. 3:17-cv-01065 (VAB)
FISHERS ISLAND FERRY DISTRICTet

al.,
Defendants.

RULING AND ORDER ON MOTION TO DISMISSOR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO
TRANSFER VENUE

Raymond LeFevre (“Plaintiff”) filed a Compid in this Court against Fishers Island
Ferry District (“Ferry District”), the Town ofouthold, and, in theofficial and individual
capacities, William R. Bloethe, II, Peter Rugana Shillo, and Andrew Ahrens (together,
“Individual Defendants”)Compl., ECF No. 1.

On October 12, 2017, the Town of Southold moteedismiss or, in th alternative, to
transfer venue to United States District Cdartthe Eastern District of New York (“Eastern
District of New York”), arguing tat the Court lacks personal jurisdiction. First Mot. to Dismiss,
ECF No. 25.

On November 11, 2017, the Individual Defentsamoved to dismiss the Complaint,
arguing that the Court lacksngenal jurisdiction. Second Madb Dismiss, ECF No. 38.

For the following reasons, the motions BYENIED as moot

FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

Mr. LeFevre, who lives in Connecticut, akdly worked for the Fishers Island Ferry

District from 2007 until October 15, 2015, in Suffolk County, New York. Compl. 1 11, 17.
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The Fishers Island Ferry District, a mupai corporation located in Suffolk County,
New York, is operated by a Board of Commissioners and fiscally overseen by the Town of
Southold.Id. { 11. Bloethe, Rugg, Shillo, and Ahrenlegédly were elected Commissioners for
the Fishers Island Ferry District’'s Boatd. 1 12-16

A. Factual Allegations

In 2007, the Fishers Island Ferry Distridegkedly hired Mr. LeFevre to work as a
“Ticket Agent/Freight Agent.1d. 11 17-18. In 2013, Mr. LeFevre akdly was diagnosed with
Type |l Diabetes and Sleep Apnéd. | 19. Mr. LeFevre alleges tha¢ made the Ferry District
aware of his diagnoses and that he needaabtk “with consistent hours in order for him to
control his food intake.ld.  20.Mr. LeFevre allegedly requestéalbe scheduled from 6 a.m.
until 2 p.m. to help regulate hisesglp cycles and glucose levedis. § 21.

At the beginning of April 2014, Nick Espira, a scheduler for the Ferry District,
allegedly scheduled Mr. LeFevie work forty hours over six days per week with shifts that
would occur at differertimes throughout the weeld. 1 22—-23. Mr. Espinoza also allegedly
scheduled Mr. LeFevre to work from 12wp.until 10:15 p.m. on every other Fridag. T 23.

Mr. LeFevre alleges that the inconsisteirthis working schedule caused “dangerous
elevations” of his glucose levels and affected his sleep althdd. 24—25Around October 1,
2014, Mr. LeFevre allegedly informed Roland Burf@pgerations Manager for District, that his
varying work schedule led to diffilties in his ability to regulate his glucose levels during his
working shift and worsened his sleep apndafl{ 22, 26. Mr. LeFevrelalyedly visited an
emergency room, which showed “dangerelevations in LeFevre’s glucoseld. | 28. After

his visit to the emergency room, Mr. LeFevre gdldly informed Mr. Burns of his health issues

1 The Complaint does not specify a dite LeFevre visited the emergency room.
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and requested not to work evening shifts{ 29.Mr. Burns allegedly told Mr. LeFevre to
appear to his scheduled eveqishift on Friday October 3, 201i4l. 1 30.

On October 3, 2014, at approximately 3 pMr., LeFevre allegedly became ill and told
Mr. Burns he needed to leave wold.  31.Mr. Burns allegedly deeid Mr. LeFevre medical
leave from his shift on October 3, 2014, armstéad sent Mr. LeFevre home on an unpaid
suspension for insubordination and disruptive behaldof] 32.

On November 14, 2014, Mr. LeFevre allegedlyswatified that the Fey District filed
charges against hirhd. § 33.A hearing allegedly took place on June 23 and June 24, ROTb.
34.0n September 11, 2015, the HearOfficer allegedly issuea decision recommending that
Mr. LeFevre be dismissettl. On October 23, 2015, the FerrysDict’s Board, including the
Individual Defendants, allegedly accepted Hearing Officer's recommendation and passed a
resolution to terminate Mr. LeFevre asemployee “effective October 12, 2015[.Jd. {1 35—
36.0n November 5, 2015, the Town of Southgighved the Ferry District’s resolution to
terminate Mr. LeFevrdd.  37.

B. Procedural Background

On June 27, 2017, Mr. LeFevre filed a Compl&irthis Court. Mr. LeFevre asserted
violations of the Age Discrimination in Brtoyment Act (“ADEA”), Pub. L. No. 90-202, 80
Stat. 602 (1967) (Count One); a violation of Bwurteenth Amendmewf the United States
Constitution, as enforced by 42 U.S.C. § 198Bafye discrimination (Count Two); a violation
of the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA"), 42 U.S.C. § 12&seq., and the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 70&t seq. (Count Three); an additionalotation of the Fourteenth

Amendment of the United States Constitutioneafrced by 42 U.S.C. § 1983, for disability



discrimination (Count Four); and a violation@bnnecticut General &utes 88 46a-60(2)(1)
(Count Five)ld. 11 38-48.

On October 12, 2017, the Town of Southold moteedismiss, or irthe alternative, to
transfer venue to Eastern Dist of New York. First Motto Dismiss, ECF No. 25. On
December 14, 2018, Mr. LeFevre voluntarily disged the Town of Southold as a Defendant.
ECF No. 51.

On November 9, 2017, the Individual Defendamioved to dismiss. Second Mot. to
Dismiss, ECF No. 38. On February 9, 2018, Mr. LeFevre voluntarily dismissed the Individual
Defendants. ECF No. 57.

1. STANDARD OF REVIEW

Under Federal Rule 41(a)(1)(A)(I'[s]ubject to any applicableederal statute, a plaintiff
may voluntarily dismiss an action by filing a re#tiof dismissal before the opposing party serves
either an answer or a motion for summary judgmeraussef v. Tishman Const. Corp., 744 F.3d
821, 823 (2d Cir. 2014). “So long fbke] plaintiff has not beeserved with his adversary’s
answer or motion for summary judgment he needalmore than file a Notecof dismissal . . . .
That document itself closes the fil@horp v. Scarne, 599 F.2d 1169, 1176 (2d Cir. 1979)
(quotingAm. Cyanamid Co. v. McGhee, 317 F.2d 295, 297 (5th Cir. 1963)).

When a party voluntarily dismisses a defendeorh a suit, that defendant’s pending
motions become moaind may be dismissefiee A.B. Dick Co. v. Marr, 197 F.2d 498, 502 (2d
Cir. 1952) (“Where by an act of the parties, @bsequent law, the existing controversy has come
to an end, the case becomesot and should be treateaccordingly.”) (quotindgJnited States v.

Alaska SS Co., 253 U.S. 113, 116 (1920)).



1. DISCUSSION

Mr. LeFevre voluntarily disnsised the Town of Southola@ the Individual Defendants
before either Defendant filed an Answer to the Compl&®ECF No. 51, 57. Mr. LeFevre’s
claims against the Town of Southold and lthaividual Defendants therefore are dismissasg.
Thorp, 599 F. 2d at 1176ee also Guigliano v. Danbury Hosp., 396 F. Supp. 2d 220, 225 (D.
Conn. 2005) (stating that the plaffis dismissal was valid and énefore any actions concerning
that defendant are denied).

In light of Mr. LeFevre’s voluntary disresals of the Town of Southold and the
Individual Defendants, both rtions to dismiss are now mo&ee Guigliano, 396 F. Supp. 2d at
225 (holding that the defendantisotion to dismiss as moot since the court has accepted the
plaintiff's voluntary dismssal of that defendanffhompson v. Ocwen Fin. Corp., No 3:16-cv-
01606 (JAM), 2018 WL 513720, at *13 (D. Codlanuary 23, 2018) (holding that the
defendant’s motion to dismiss was moot aftdeddants had been voluntarily removed from the
claim); Goodman v. Bremby, No. 3:16-cv-00665 (MPS), 2@0MWL 4169427, at *13 (D. Conn.
Sept. 20, 2017) (stating a defendant’s motiodismiss was moot because the plaintiff had
voluntarily dismissed that flendant from the claim)yee also Williams v. Cmty. Solutions, Inc.,
932 F. Supp. 2d 323, 327 (D. Conn. 2013) (notingttawoluntary dismissal of a defendant
“render[s] the motion to dismiss moot”).

IV. CONCLUSION

For the reasons discussed above, the motions to dismiB&Bil&ED as moot.

The Clerk of the Court is directed to updtte caption as necessary to reflect that
Defendants the Town of Southold and the Irdlinal Defendants are norlger parties to this

case.



SO ORDERED at Bridgeport, Connecticut, this 18th day of June, 2018.

/s/ Victor A. Bolden
VICTOR A. BOLDEN
UNITED STATESDISTRICT JUDGE




